From: Humphreys, Richard <richard.humphreys@philips.com>
Sent: 30 November 2022 11:19
To: Lucas, Michael <michael.lucas@philips.com>
Cc: Neil, Claire <Claire.Hammond@philips.com>
Subject: FW: Practical Sessions at Ultrasound 2022

Hi Mike – this just through from the BMUS organisers.

No new information – all timings are as we looked at on the call yesterday. Just note the part highlighted in yellow.

Thanks – see you in Cardiff.

Rich
Richard Humphreys
Event Manager UKI
Philips
Contact Tel No: 07795 665715
Email: richard.humphreys@philips.com
PHILIPS ELECTRONICS UK LIMITED

Registered Office: Ascent 1, Aerospace Boulevard, Farnborough GU14 6XW
Registered in England No 446897
www.philips.co.uk

From: Emma Tucker <Emma@bmus.org>
Sent: 30 November 2022 11:15
Cc: Tracey Clarke <tracey@bmus.org>
Subject: Practical Sessions at Ultrasound 2022

Good Morning,

Nearly ready for next week! Looking forward to seeing you all!
As I am sure you are aware we have 6 practical sessions across that three days that you are each supporting. I have set out the sessions below. Each machine should have an application specialist with it at the beginning of the sessions to support the sessions and answer any questions the faculty might have about the operation of the machine. 

Day 1
11.30 – 13.00 Bowel Master Class – After this session please can you app specialist move your machine to one of the two booths at the far end of the room. The obstetrics session is not using machines. We need the first 4 booths clear for tables to be put in and simulators added

Day 2
8.30 – 10.00 – DVT Lower Limb
10.30 – 12.00 - DVT Upper Limb
13.00 – 14.30 – Head and Neck Practical

Day 3
MSK Upper Limb
MSK Lower Limb

Any questions please don’t hesitate to ask
Emma

Miss Emma Tucker
Operations and Development Manager
British Medical Ultrasound Society (BMUS)

Working hours: 9.00 – 4.00 Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday
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